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Barshel, Nicholas (Assoc-Mia)

From: Boutsis, Eve <EveBoutsis@miamibeachfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Barshel, Nicholas (Assoc-Mia); Mooney, Thomas; Saca, Paul; Kallergis, Nick

Cc: Kasdin, Neisen (Ptnr-Mia); Armstrong Coffey, Joni (Ptnr-Mia); BdelaFuente@Lehtinen-

Schultz.com

Subject: RE: 2300 Bay Ave - BOA Appeal and TCO

The ten additional days is acceptable to the City.  My earlier comments remain. 

Paul: recalculate new due dates. 

Eve A. Boutsis, Chief Deputy City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Tel: 305-673-7470 Ext 6471  /  Fax # 305-673-7002

www.miamibeachfl.gov

We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic community.

From: nicholas.barshel@akerman.com [mailto:nicholas.barshel@akerman.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:51 AM 
To: Mooney, Thomas 
Cc: neisen.kasdin@akerman.com; joni.armstrong.coffey@akerman.com; BdelaFuente@Lehtinen-Schultz.com; Boutsis, 
Eve 
Subject: RE: 2300 Bay Ave - BOA Appeal and TCO 

Hello Tom, following up on the below regarding your deadlines to submit applications to the BOA for our administrative 
appeal and to the DRB for modification of the order/potential variances.  After our initial appeal materials were 
submitted, you and Eve provided a new deadline of April 24th (14 business days) to submit an amended appeal and other 
applications for the land use board hearings.  At this time, we must request an extension of time to file the applications 
because our updated as-built survey is not complete.  

We are diligently proceeding in good faith to submit the application for the BOA hearing and exploring potential 
variances.  However, as discussed this requires a new as-built survey of the home in accordance with the 62 page court 
order on the boundary dispute.  We originally reached out to Schwebke-Shiskin & Associates on March 29th to complete 
this survey but it is not yet complete.  The original provided due date was April 13th.  Although we cannot complete the 
amended appeal without this survey, we have undertaken other steps in the land use board process for the BOA 
hearing.  We attended a pre-application meeting on April 12th and a BOA file was opened for the appeal (File No. 18-
0070).  Applicant has also already paid the initial BOA application fee in good faith ($2,500.00).  We fully intend to 
proceed with this appeal as soon as the as-built survey is complete.  At that time we can also fully analyze potential 
variance requests.   
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Thus, we are requesting an extension of these deadlines by an additional 10 business days (until May 8th) to ensure we 
have enough time to submit complete land use board applications.  This will not affect the board hearing cycles we are 
currently tracking for in any way.  Thank you, 

Nicholas Barshel
Associate
Akerman LLP | 98 Southeast Seventh Street, Suite 1100 | Miami, FL 33131 
D: 305 982 5538 
nicholas.barshel@akerman.com

From: Mooney, Thomas <ThomasMooney@miamibeachfl.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:26 AM 
To: Barshel, Nicholas (Assoc-Mia) <nicholas.barshel@akerman.com> 
Cc: Kasdin, Neisen (Ptnr-Mia) <neisen.kasdin@akerman.com>; Armstrong Coffey, Joni (Ptnr-Mia) 
<joni.armstrong.coffey@akerman.com>; Bob de la Fuente (BdelaFuente@Lehtinen-Schultz.com) 
<BdelaFuente@Lehtinen-Schultz.com>; Boutsis, Eve <EveBoutsis@miamibeachfl.gov> 
Subject: 2300 Bay Ave - BOA Appeal and TCO 
Importance: High 

Good Morning Nicholas 

In furtherance of the e-mail below, the following is noted: 

1. The TCO for the subject property, which was set to expire on April 5, 2018, will only be extended to 
May 5, 2018. 

2. Your appeal documentation, pertaining to unit size and lot coverage, will need to be amended to reflect 
the permit drawings associated with Permit No. BREV150272, which is the permit set of record for 
2300 Bay Avenue. The plans referenced in your March 23, 2018 appeal letter (DRB approved plans) 
were modified by your client for permitting.  Additionally, these plans will need to be reviewed in 
accordance with the Court Ordered Survey for the property.  

3. If you are going to seek a variance regarding any non-conforming setbacks, such variance request shall 
be based upon the Court Ordered Survey. Additionally, an amendment to the original DRB Order shall 
be required, as such DRB Order prohibits any variance requests. Within 14 business days of the date 
of this letter, you are required to submit a complete application for the land development board hearings 
pertaining to: i. the amendment to the DRB Order to remove the prohibition on variances; and ii the 
request for variances. This shall include meeting all applicable submittal and exhibit requirements, 
including all required pre-application meetings, as well as payment of all required fees.  If this 14 day 
deadline is not met, the City will re-commence enforcement proceedings. If additional time is needed, 
you will need to request that time prior to the expiration of the 14 business days. 

Please advise if you have any questions, or require additional information. 

Tom 

Thomas R. Mooney, AICP
Planning Director

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Tel: 305-673-7000 ext. 6191 / Fax: 305-673-7559 /  www.miamibeachfl.gov
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We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic community.

It's easy being Green!  Please consider our environment before printing this email.

-----Original Message----- 
From: Boutsis, Eve  
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 4:32 PM 
To: 'nicholas.barshel@akerman.com'; Mooney, Thomas; neisen.kasdin@akerman.com
Cc: BdelaFuente@Lehtinen-Schultz.com; joni.armstrong.coffey@akerman.com; diana.perez-gata@akerman.com
Subject: RE: 2300 Bay Ave - BOA Appeal 

Good afternoon: 

In order for the City to process your appeal, and in order to schedule the appeal for hearing by the Board of Adjustment, 
please be advised of the following next steps. 

1.            Within 14 business days of the date of this letter, you are required to submit a complete application for a land 
development board hearing; provide the City with copies of any documents you intend to rely on in your appeal; pay all 
required fees so that your appeal may be considered (if not already done); and provide the City with all other documents 
required by the Planning Department.  I understand Planning requires additional documents and information.  If this 
deadline is not met, your appeal will be dismissed. If additional time is needed, you will need to request that time prior 
to the expiration of the 14 business days. 

2.            Once the Planning Department certifies in writing that you have complied with the requirements in item no. 1, 
above, the City shall have 20 days to file its response to your appeal. 

3.            Within ten (10) days of the City’s response, you may file a written rebuttal. 

If you have any questions regarding your appeal, you may contact me at the above email address, or by phone at (305) 
673-7470, or Mr. Mooney, or by phone at (305) 673-7550.  

Thank you.           

Eve A. Boutsis,  Chief Deputy City Attorney OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Tel: 305-673-7470 Ext 6471  /  Fax # 305-673-7002 www.miamibeachfl.gov We are committed to providing excellent 
public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic community. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: nicholas.barshel@akerman.com [mailto:nicholas.barshel@akerman.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:25 PM 
To: Mooney, Thomas; neisen.kasdin@akerman.com 
Cc: BdelaFuente@Lehtinen-Schultz.com; Boutsis, Eve; joni.armstrong.coffey@akerman.com; diana.perez-
gata@akerman.com 
Subject: RE: 2300 Bay Ave - BOA Appeal 

Hello Tom, please find attached electronic copies of the appeal letter and application form.  Below is a link to download 
the full set of the exhibits package: 
https://www.sendthisfile.com/juSgGGnGf0MKV2Gdvr2RQUM0 

Please let us know if you have any questions.  Thanks, 



4

Nicholas Barshel 
Associate 
Akerman LLP | 98 Southeast Seventh Street, Suite 1100 | Miami, FL 33131 
D: 305 982 5538 
nicholas.barshel@akerman.com 

www.akerman.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential, and is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have 
received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mooney, Thomas [mailto:ThomasMooney@miamibeachfl.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:47 PM 
To: Kasdin, Neisen (Ptnr-Mia) <neisen.kasdin@akerman.com> 
Cc: Perez-Gata, Diana (LAA-Mia) <diana.perez-gata@akerman.com>; Crowley, Spencer (Ptnr-Mia) 
<spencer.crowley@akerman.com>; BdelaFuente@Lehtinen-Schultz.com; Boutsis, Eve <EveBoutsis@miamibeachfl.gov>; 
Barshel, Nicholas (Assoc-Mia) <nicholas.barshel@akerman.com>; Armstrong Coffey, Joni (Ptnr-Mia) 
<joni.armstrong.coffey@akerman.com> 
Subject: Re: 2300 Bay Ave - BOA Appeal 

TY. Please include the exhibits in digital form as well. 
Tom 

Sent from my iPad 

> On Mar 27, 2018, at 15:39, "neisen.kasdin@akerman.com" <neisen.kasdin@akerman.com> wrote: 
> 
> yes. Diana, please send Eve digital copy of our appeal 
> 
>> On Mar 27, 2018, at 3:34 PM, Mooney, Thomas <ThomasMooney@miamibeachfl.gov> wrote: 
>> 
>> Hi Neisen 
>> I received your appeal documents submitted late last Friday (23 March 2018). Can you send me a digital copy of all 
the exhibits you submitted (Letter, binder and application). 
>> Thanks, Tom 
>> 
>> 
>> Sent from my iPad 
> 
> www.akerman.com 
> 
> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission  
> may be privileged and confidential, and is intended only for the use  
> of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message  
> is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any  
> dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is  
> strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,  
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> please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this  
> communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 
> 
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LA 6667007

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

2300 BAY AVENUE MIAMI BEACH, FL 33140

LINDEMANN RESIDENCE

PERMIT SET

LANDSCAPE DESIGNER: LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE,

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH ALL

APPLICABLE BUILDING AND ZONING CODES.

N

Permit Comments
1

2013.04.05

Urban Forester Comments
2

2013.04.18

Client Requested Revisions
3

2013.05.06

Client Requested Revisions
4

2013.05.17

Construction Set
5

2013.05.28

Architect Comments
6

2013.08.06

Architect Comments
7

2013.08.14

Architecture Revisions
8

2013.10.28

Revision
9

2013.11.08

11

Owner Requested Revisions

Project Number

12002

05/07/14

2014.03.14

12

Owner Requested Revisions 2014.05.07

L-1.00

1/8" = 1'-0"

OVERALL HARDSCAPE PLAN

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

L-1.01

1/4" = 1'-0"

PARTIAL HARDSCAPE PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"

A

POOL LAYOUT PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"

COURTYARD  LAYOUT PLAN

B

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCULPTURE PORTICO  LAYOUT PLAN

C
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